§ Sy 2 UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
2 <]

< A A S

et anio« 1650 Arch Street

Ms. Lydia Guy
Regional Hearing Clerk

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029

January 20, 2015

U.S. Environmental Protection

Agency, Region III
1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, PA 19103

RE:

In the Matter of Forest City SEFC, LLC and Forest City Washington, Inc.

Docket No. CWA-03-2015-0007

Dear Ms. Guy:
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Enclosed for filing as proof of service of the Complaint in the above-referenced matter is

a copy of the certified mail receipt retained by EPA when the Complaint was mailed and an
email from the Registered Agent of the Respondents acknowledging receipt of the documents.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Enclosure

Sincerely,

Deane H. Bartlett

Senior Assistant Regional Counsel
U.S. Environmental Protection
Agency--Region II1

Customer Service Hotline: 1-800-438-2474



Bartlett, Deane

From: Page, Brett <Brett. Page@wolterskluwer.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 3:07 PM

To: Bartlett, Deane

Subject: RE: Certified Mail Number

Categories: Red Category

Hey Deane,

Receipt date is 01/05/2015. Thanks so much.

All the best,

Brett Page
Associate Customer Specialist — Washington BDC Team 1
CcT

Wolters Kluwer | Corporate Legal Services
1015 15" Street, NW, Suite 1000
Washington, DC 20005

Team: 202-572-3111 Direct; 202-572-3163

brett. page @wolterskluwer.com
dcteam1@wolterskiuwer.com

Attention CT Customers: Our offices will be closed on Monday, January 19", in observance of Martin Luther King, Jr.
Day.

The information contained in this e-mail transmission contains confidential information belonging to the sender which is
privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the individual receiving the e-mail and should not be copied nor
distributed to any other individual. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this e-mail information is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender.

From: Bartlett, Deane [mailto:Bartlett.Deane@epa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 2:42 PM

To: Page, Brett

Subject: RE: Certified Mail Number

Brett -
Thank you. Would you please confirm the date the documents were received?

Sincerely,



Deane

Deane Bartlett

Senior Assistant Regional Counsel
USEPA Region I11 (3RC20)

1650 Arch Street

Philadelphia, PA 19103
215/814-2776 (phone)
215.814-2603(fax)

ATTENTION: This communication may contain privileged or confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient or if you have received this communication in error, please delete the copy that you have received and do not
print, copy, retransmit, disseminate or otherwise use the information.

From: Page, Brett [mailto:Brett.Page @wolterskluwer.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 2:39 PM

To: Bartlett, Deane

Subject: FW: Certified Mail Number

Deane,

This email is to confirm our phone conversation earlier today and to confirm receipt of the documents forwarded. We

have forwarded the documents appropriately and below is the Certified Mail number that was failed to be provided to
you:

Certified Mail Number : 70001670001305871806
Thanks so much.
All the best,
Brett Page
Associate Customer Specialist — Washington DC Team 1
CT

Wolters Kluwer | Corporate Legal Services
1075 15" Street, NW, Suite 7000 )
Washington, DC 20005

Team: 202-572-3111 Direct; 202-572-3163

brett. page@woiterskiuwei.com
dcteam1 @wolterskiuwer.com




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

copying, distribution or taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this e-mail information is strictly prohibited. if you
have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender.



